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+ May 29, 1984
OFFICE OF THE

SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM FOR: William J. Dircks, Executive Director
for Operations

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secreta '

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - DISCUSSION /POSSIBLE
VOTE ON FULL POWER OPERATING LICENSE FOR
SUSQUEHANNA-2, 2:00 P.M., THURSDAY, MAY 24,
1984, COMMISSIONERS ' CONFERENCE ROOM, D.C.
OFFICE (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

.

The Commission * met to be briefed by staff and by represen-
tatives of Pennsylvania Power and Light Company (B. Kenyon)
on the. readiness for a FPOL at Susquehanna-2.

The Commission voted 3-0 (Commissioner Asselstine abstaining)
to authorize staff to issue the full power operating license
amendment.

(NRR)

Commissioner Bernthal requested staff to look into the-

relationship (if any) between the number of procedures at
a plant and the number of enforcement actions.

(NRR/ Region I) (SECY Suspense: to be determined)

.

cc: Chairman Palladino
Commissioner Gilinsky
Commissioner Roberts
Commissioner Asselstine
Commissioner Bernthal
Commission Staff Offices
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* Commissioner Gilinsky was not present. '
.
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